# User's Guide





# USB 3.0 to HD TV Adapter

**TU3-HDMI** 

# Contents

Product Overview	2
Package Contents	2
Features	2
Product Hardware Features	3
System Requirements	3
Application Diagram	3
TU3-HDMI Display Mode	4
Using USB to HD TV Adapter in Windows	5
Windows Software Installation	5
Hardware Installation	6
General Settings	7
Adapter Settings	8
Using Multiple Adapters	9
Disconnecting the Adapter	10
Uninstalling the Adapter drivers and Software	10
Using USB to HD TV Adapter in Mac	11
Mac Software Installation	11
Hardware Installation	12
General Setting	13
Display Mode Setting	15
Using Multiple Adapters	17
Disconnecting the Adapter	18
Uninstall the Adapter drivers and Software	
Troubleshooting	19

## **Product Overview**



## TU3-HDMI

#### **Package Contents**

In addition to your wireless adapter, the package includes:

- CD-ROM (Utility & Drivers)
- Multi-Language Quick Installation Guide
- 1 x USB 3.0 Micro-B cable (50 cm / 19.7 in.)

If any package contents are missing or damaged, please contact the retail store, online retailer, or reseller/distributor from which the product was purchased.

#### **Features**

TRENDnet's USB 3.0 to HD TV Adapter, model TU3-HDMI, adds a full HD 1080p monitor to a workstation in Extend Mode or displays a computer screen on an HD TV in Mirror Mode. Experience flawless video with the SuperSpeed USB 3.0 to HDMI connection. The adapter is powered by the connected computer, 5.1 digital surround sound audio, and is compatible with Windows<sup>®</sup> and Mac<sup>®</sup> operating systems.

#### Full HD 1080p

HDMI 1.3 supports full HD 1080p resolution (1920 x 1080) and resolutions up to 2048 x 1536

#### **Extend Mode**

Add a full HD 1080p monitor, with an available HDMI port, to a workstation in Extend Mode

#### **Mirror Mode**

See a 1080p computer display on an HD TV in Mirror Mode

#### **Multiple Displays**

Use up to 6 TU3-HDMI adapters to add 6 displays (requires 6 free USB ports on a computer)

# Surround Sound

Experience 5.1 digital surround sound audio

Flexible Connector A 50 cm (20 in.) USB 3.0 cable provides installation flexibility

USB Port Compatible with USB 3.0 and 2.0 ports

## **Product Hardware Features**





USB 3.0 Micro-B Port (Connect to computer USB 3.0 port, USB 3.0 cable included)

HDMI Port (Connect to Display, HDMI cable not included)

#### System Requirements

- Windows 8.1 (32/64-bit), Windows 8 (32/64-bit), Windows 7 (32/64-bit), Vista (32/64-bit), or XP (32-bit)
- Mac OS X 10.9, 10.8, 10.7, 10.6\*
- Available USB 3.0 or 2.0 port (USB 3.0 recommended to ensure quality)
- 30MB of free disk space
- CD-ROM Drive (Driver & Utility Installation with included CD)
- \* Available supported features on Mac system depends on chipset driver provided by DisplayLink™.

- System Requirement
  - Windows 8.1: Processor 1.2GHz or higher with SSE2 supported. RAM: 2GB
  - Windows 8/7/Vista: Processor 1.2GHz or higher with SSE2 supported. RAM: 2GB
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Windows XP: Processor 1.2GHz: single core CPU or higher. RAM: 1GB.

#### **Application Diagram**



The laptop is able to extend or mirror its display on to an HD monitor or TV by connecting an available USB 3.0 port to the USB to HD TV adapter using the included USB 3.0 cable and connecting an HDMI cable from the USB to HD TV adapter to the HD monitor or TV.

## **TU3-HDMI Display Mode**

There are 3 modes the USB to HD TV adapter can support.

**Primary** – Assigns the additional HD monitor or TV to be the primary display and your computer display as secondary.



**Mirror** – Mirrors the primary display on to the secondary HD monitor or TV.



**Extend** – Extends the desktop display of the primary display on to the secondary HD monitor or TV.



# Using USB to HD TV Adapter in Windows

This section describes how to install the software driver and utility for the USB to HD TV Adapter.

#### **Windows Software Installation**

1. Insert the included CD-ROM into your computer's CD-ROM drive.



At the CD Autorun Prompt window, click Run Autorun.exe.

**Note:** If the Autorun prompt does not appear automatically, open the CD contents and double click **Autorun.exe**.

2. At the CD-ROM main menu, click Install Driver & Utility.



3. At the installation window, click I Accept to accept the license agreement.

Install DisplayLink Software for DisplayLink Graphics		
	Di	splayLink
English	¥	7.0.41409.0
SOFTWAR	E END USER LICENCE AGREEMENT	FOR ^
DISPLAYLINK MIRRO	R DRIVER and DISPLAYLINK GRAPH SOFTWARE	IICS ADAPTER
	(THE "PROGRAM")	
This is a legal agreeme (UK) Limited ( <b>"DisplayL</b> AGREEING TO BE BOU	nt between you, the end user, ( <b>"You"</b> ) . <b>ink"</b> ). BY INSTALLING THIS SOFTW IND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEI	and DisplayLink ARE, YOU ARE MENT.
Some versions of this software, once installed, will check for updated system software at least once and then again at regular intervals unless you specifically disabled this feature when given this option. No personal information or information about your PC or the software installed on your PC is sent to our update servers during this process. Accepting the End-User License Agreement means that you accept this product feature.		
	I Accept	Cancel

4. Please wait for the installation to complete. There is no message will be showed at the end of the installation. When the installation window disappears from your task bar, the software installation is complete.

*Note:* Your display may temporarily turn black or flash during the installation.

displayeine oraphics	
Please wait while Windows configure	s DisplayLink Graphics. Your ash during this process.
Time remaining: 28 seconds	-

#### © Copyright 2014 TRENDnet. All Rights Reserved.

## **TRENDnet User's Guide**

1. Connect the included USB 3.0 cable from an available USB 3.0 (or USB 2.0) port on your computer to the USB 3.0 micro-B port on the adapter.

**Note:** Please check your computer documentation to verify which ports are designated USB 3.0 ports or USB 2.0 ports. You can also easily identify the USB 3.0 ports with the blue color on the inside of the port or USB 3.0 symbol next to the port.



2. Wait until computer finish the software configuration.



- 3. Connect an HDMI cable from the adapter HDMI port to the HD monitor or TV.
- 4. Turn on your HD monitor or TV and make sure the input is set to the corresponding HDMI input. Your installation is complete



#### **General Settings**

Upon completing the software installation, the task tray utility icon should appear in your desktop task tray at the bottom right-hand corner. The task tray utility icon will not be available until your computer is connected to the USB to HD TV adapter. The general settings allow you to setup your video and audio configuration of your computer display and check for driver/ and utility updates.

*Note:* If you do not see the task tray utility icon, please check your USB connections.

Right-click the task tray utility icon to configure your adapter settings.



**DisplayLink Manager** – Display the Display Manager software version.

**Video Setup** – Open to use your operating system's built-in display settings to set your computer's display resolution, orientation, and the multiple \_\_\_\_\_ displays.



2

#### Multiple displays







Show on 1<sup>nd</sup> Monitor Show on 2<sup>nd</sup> Monitor

DisplayLink Manager
Check for updates...
2. USB 3.0 to HDMI Adapter
Audio Setup
Video Setup

Audio Setup – Open the built-in audio configuration of your operating system. To send the audio from your computer to your HD monitor or TV using the USB to HD TV Adapter, select the item DisplayLink Audio and click Set Default, then click OK to apply the configuration.

**Check for updates...** – Checks for utility/driver updates for your USB to HD TV adapter.

**USB 3.0 to HDMI Adapter** – Lists the USB to HD Adapter display number and provides the configuration options for the adapter or display. Up to 6 USB to HD Adapters can be connected to a single computer.



## **Adapter Settings**

The adapter settings allow you to configure the settings of your adapter and the HD monitor or TV display connected.

Screen Resolution – Allows you to select the screen resolution of the HD Extend (Extend Mode default) - Sets the monitor or TV. Please note that this option is not available in Mirror Mode adapter to Extend mode to extend your primary as the resolution is dependent on the settings of the primary display. The computer display on to the HD monitor or TV. available resolution options will be dependent on the capabilities of your HD monitor or TV. Screen Resolution Set as Main Monitor (Primary Mode) - Set the Screen Rotation Screen Rotation - Allows you to rotate the screen orientation of the HD HD monitor or TV to the primary display and Extend To monitor or TV. (Normal (default), Rotated Left, Rotated Right, Upsideyour computer display as secondary. By default, your computer is set to the primary display. Extend **Extend To** – (Extend mode only) Allows you to select where to extend the Set as Main Monitor primary display on to the secondary HD monitor or TV. (Right (default), Notebook Monitor Off - Turns off your Notebook Monitor Off Left, Above, or Below the primary display.) computer display only and leaves your HD Mirror 👞 monitor or TV display on. Off Off - Turns off/disables the adapter and disconnects the connected HD monitor or TV. **DisplayLink Manager** Optimize for Video Mirror (Mirror Mode) – Sets the adapter to Check for updates... Mirror mode to mirror your primary Fit to TV... computer display to the HD monitor or TV. 2. USB 3.0 to HDMI Adapter Audio Setup Optimize for Video - Optimizes the video quality for play back for the HD monitor or Video Setup 👤 .at 🐚 🛱 🌒 TV. Please note that text may not appear as .

**Fit to TV** – Allows you to adjust the vertical and horizontal size of the desktop displayed on the HD monitor or TV.

clear or may not be as high quality when

selecting this option.

#### **Using Multiple Adapters**

Up to 6 USB to HD TV adapters can be connected and used concurrently with one computer, each adapter connecting to an additional HD monitor or TV. To use multiple displays, simply connect the additional adapters to your computer via USB and HDMI to the displays.



# Minimum System Requirements for Multiple Adapters

#### Windwos 8.1

- Processor: 1.2GHz or higher with supported SSE2
- RMA: 1 display (2GB), 2 or more displays (4GB)

#### Windwos 8/7/Vista

- Processor: 1.2GHz or higher with supported SSE2
- RMA: 1 display (2GB), 2 or more displays (4GB)

#### Windwos XP

- Processor: 1.2GHz Single Core CPU or higher
- RMA: 1 display (1GB), 2 or more displays (2GB)

**Note:** Only the first USB to HD TV adapter connected may be able to use extended mode and the others will be forced to mirror if using a computer with hardware below the minimum system requirements.

#### **Disconnecting the Adapter**

You can simply disconnect the adapter by physically disconnecting the USB cable from your computer.

#### **Uninstalling the Adapter drivers and Software**

#### Windows 8.1/8

- a. Click Windows key and X key from the keyboard, select Programs and Features.
- b. Select the DisplayLink Core Software item in the list, click Uninstall and follow process to uninstall the software.
- c. Select the **DisplayLink Graphics** item in the list, click **Uninstall** and follow the process to uninstall the software.

#### Windows 7

- a. Go into the Control Panel, click Programs and Features.
- b. Select the DisplayLink Core Software item in the list, click Uninstall and follow process to uninstall the software.
- c. Select the **DisplayLink Graphics** item in the list, click **Uninstall** and follow the process to uninstall the software.

#### Windows Vista

a. Go into the Control Panel, click Programs and Features.

b. Select the DisplayLink Core Software item in the list, click Uninstall and follow process to uninstall the software.

c. Select the **DisplayLink Graphics** item in the list, click **Uninstall** and follow the process to uninstall the software.

#### Windows XP

- a. Go into the Control Panel, double-click the Add or Remove Programs icon
- b. Select the DisplayLink Core Software item in the list, click Remove and follow process to uninstall the software.
- c. Select the DisplayLink Graphics item in the list, click Remove and follow the process to uninstall the software.

💂 DisplayLink Core Software

ReplayLink Graphics

DisplayLink Corp. DisplayLink Corp.

# Using USB to HD TV Adapter in Mac

#### **Mac Software Installation**

1. Insert the included CD-ROM into your computer's CD-ROM drive. Double click **TU3-HDMI** disk icon.



2. Navigate to Driver > Mac Driver , then click the DisplayLink\_Mac\_2.2.dmg

• •	O 🛅 Mac Driver
Name	<b>v</b>
	DisplayLink_Mac_2.2.dmg
-	DisplayLink_Mac_2.2_release-notes.txt

#### 3. Click DisplayLink Software Installer.pkg.



4. Click **Continue**.



#### 5. Click Continue Installation.



6. Enter username and password on your Mac computer, then click **Install Software**.

Installer is trying to install new software. Type your password to allow this.		
Name:	TRENDnet	
Password:	•••••	
	Cancel Install Software	

7. Follow the screen to finish the installation and wait for the following screen appears. Click **Restart.** 



#### **Hardware Installation**

1. Connect the included USB 3.0 cable from an available USB 3.0 (or USB 2.0) port on your computer to the USB 3.0 micro-B port on the adapter.

**Note:** Please check your computer documentation to verify which ports are designated USB 3.0 ports or USB 2.0 ports. You can also easily identify the USB 3.0 ports with the blue color on the inside of the port or USB 3.0 symbol next to the port.



2. Connect an HDMI cable from the adapter HDMI port to the HD monitor or TV.



3. Turn on your HD monitor or TV and make sure the input is set to the corresponding HDMI input. Your installation is complete

# **General Setting**

When attaching a display that the software has not seen before, the display will default to being extended to the right of the primary display.

To configure the settings for each of your USB attached displays, click **System Preference** on the duct .



#### Click Displays.



# **General Setting Continue**

**Rotation a Display** – Allow you to rotate the screen orientation of the HD monitor or TV (standard (default), 90°, 180°, 270°). Any changes made to the mode, resolution, frequency or depth will be remembered for next time user switch to that specify angle.

00 **VE228** Q Show All Display Arrangement Color Resolution: OBest for display Scaled 1080p 1080i 720p  $1600 \times 900$ Rotation ✓ Standard 90° **Refresh Rate** 180° 270° Underscan.  $\bigtriangledown$ Off More AirPlay Display: No Devices Detected \* Show mirroring options in the menu bar when available ? Gather Windows

Screen Resolution – Allows you to select the screen resolution of the HD monitor or TV. The available resolution options will be dependent on the capabilities of your HD monitor or TV.

# **Display Mode Setting**



### **Display Mode Setting Continue**

000

Set the Primary Monitor – Set the HD monitor or TV to the primary display and your computer display as secondary. Click the white menu bar and drag it to the desired HD monitor or TV. By default, your computer is set to the primary display.

Using Both Mirror and Extend Mode – To use both function, make sure the Mirror Display selection is off. In the Arrangement tab, press and hold cmd and alt keys and drag and drop the display you would like to mirror over the primary display. Repeat the same steps for more displays. For those unchanged displays, it will remain in the extend mode.

**Extend position** - Extend the primary display on to the secondary HD monitor or TV to right (default), left, above, or below the primary display.

	VLZZO	
Show All		٩
To rearrange the displays, di To relocate the menu bar, di	Display Arrangement Color ag them to the desired position. ag it to a different display.	
Mirror Displays		
AirPlay Display: No Device	s Detected	Cather Windows
	the menu bar when available	Gattlet windows

10000

Extend (Extend Mode default) – Sets the adapter to Extend mode to extend your primary computer display on to the HD monitor or TV. Make sure the Mirror Displays is unselected.



© Copyright 2014 TRENDnet. All Rights Reserved.

# TRENDnet User's Guide

## **Using Multiple Adapters**

Up to 4 USB to HD TV adapters can be connected and used concurrently with one computer, each adapter connecting to an additional HD monitor or TV. To use multiple displays, simply connect the additional adapters to your computer via USB and HDMI to the displays.



\* Available supported features on Mac system depends on chipset driver provided by DisplayLink™.

## **Disconnecting the Adapter**

You can simply disconnect the adapter by physically disconnecting the USB cable from your computer.

## **Uninstall the Adapter drivers and Software**

1. Click **Go** > **Applications** then open the **DisplayLink** folder.



2. Click **DisplayLink Software Uninstaller** to uninstall the software.



#### Troubleshooting

# Troubleshooting

I inserted the Utility & Driver CD-ROM into my computer's CD-ROM Drive and the installation menu does not appear automatically. What should I do? Answer:

- For Windows 8.1/ 8/7, if the installation menu does not appear automatically, click on the Windows Icon on the bottom left hand corner of the screen,, click the "Search programs and files" box, and type D:\Autorun.exe, where "D" in "D:\Autorun.exe" is the letter assigned to your CD-ROM Drive, and then press the ENTER key on your keyboard
- For Windows Vista, if the installation menu does not appear automatically, click Start, click the Start Search box, and type D:\Autorun.exe where "D" in "D:\autorun.exe" is the letter assigned to your CD-ROM Drive, and then press the ENTER key on your keyboard.
- 3. For Windows XP, if the installation menu does not appear automatically, click **Start**, click **Run**, and type

**D:\Autorun** where "**D**" in "D:\Autorun.exe" is the letter assigned to your CD-ROM Drive, and then press the ENTER key on your keyboard.

#### The HD monitor or TV is blank.

#### Answer:

- 1. Verify that your USB and HDMI cable connections are secured and properly connected.
- 2. Verify your computer is on and not in standby or hibernation mode. The adapter will automatically disconnect and the HD monitor/TV will turn blank in these modes.
- 3. Please ensure that the software and drivers are installed. You can find the installation procedure on Page 3.
- 4. Verify that you have selected the correct HDMI input on your HD monitor or TV.
- 5. 5.. Reboot your computer.
- 6. Connect the USB to HD TV Adapter to a different USB port on your computer.
- 7. If the HD monitor or TV power is on (typically, LED indicator is green), wait a few moments for your HD monitor or TV to display video on the screen.

8. If the HD monitor or TV LED power is in standby (typically, LED indicator is red), uninstall the drivers and software (Page 9), disconnect the adapter, and re-install the drivers and software.

# Windows is unable to recognize my hardware. What should I do? Answer:

- 1. Make sure your computer meets the minimum requirements.
- 2. Verify that the adapter is connected to a USB 3.0 port or USB 2.0 port (USB 3.0 recommended).
- 3. Please ensure that the software and drivers are installed. You can find the installation procedure on page 3.
- 4. Try another USB
- 5. Connect the USB to HD TV Adapter to a different USB port on your computer.

#### The HD monitor or TV is flickering.

#### Answer:

The issue may be caused by a low refresh rate settings.

- a. In Mirror mode, increase the refresh rate of the your primary computer monitor which will increase the refresh rate of your HD monitor or TV.
- b. In Extended mode, increase the refresh rate of the HD monitor or TV.

# When playing MPEG files on Windows<sup>•</sup> Media Player (WMP) in Extended mode, full screen does not display correctly.

#### Answer:

If you are using Windows<sup>\*</sup> XP SP1, please upgrade to at least SP2.

# When playing video in full screen mode, playback is not smooth. Answer:

- 1. Reduce the resolution of your primary computer display to 680x480 or 800x600 screen resolution.
- 2. Use the adapter in Extended Mode.
- 3. Terminate any other CPU intensive applications running on your computer.
- 4. Some media players require DirectX hardware support to operate correctly. Please try a different media player application.

- 5. In Extended Mode, drag the media player application playing the video to the HD monitor or TV desktop display, then close and re-open the Media Player application.
- 6. Try reducing the hardware acceleration of your primary computer display levels on your computer to levels 1,2,or 3 and restarting the media player application. The hardware acceleration settings can be found by right-clicking **Desktop** > click **Properties** > **Settings** > **Advanced** > and **Troubleshoot**.
- Video playback may not display correctly, if the primary display is mirrored on to the HD monitor and TV display and there is another monitor extending the display on to the HD monitor and TV display at the same time. The extension mode must be disabled.

# In Extended Mode, the HD monitor or TV has a black border around the desktop. Answer:

This occurs when the screen resolution used by the HD monitor or TV is higher. To resolve this issue, configure the HD monitor or TV to use the same resolution as the primary computer display.

# No playback on screen when attempting to play protected media files. Answer:

Some protected videos cannot be played back when connecting to an  $\mathrm{HDMI}^{\,\mathrm{w}}$  TV or monitor.

#### Full screen menus may not display correctly or lose quality.

#### Answer:

This may occur when the computer does not have enough memory to render the screen in full quality.

This may also occur when using the **Optimize for Video** option in the adapter task tray utility. You can try the following resolve the issue.

- Disable the **Optimize for Video** option.
- Close any unnecessary programs, especially applications that are CPU intensive.
- If using a laptop, set the computer power plan/options to High Performance (or highest available power plan) to ensure the computer does not go into a low power or power saving mode.

Only the first adapter can be configured to extend mode and the other adapters are forced to mirror mode.

#### Answer:

This may occur if the computer does not meet the minimum system requirements or there is too much CPU utilization used by other applications which will limit the usage capabilities of the adapters. Please ensure your computer meets the minimum system requirements according to the number of adapters you are using and make sure that all applications that require a lot of CPU utilization are closed.

# Hardware acceleration was not working properly. Answer:

Hardware acceleration may not be available for the following applications.

Interface	Windows <sup>®</sup> 8.1 / 8 / 7 / Vista	Windows <sup>®</sup> XP
DX10	Yes, if supported by the primary graphics card.	No
DX9	Yes, but not in full screen, windowed only	No
DxVA	Yes, if supported by the primary graphics card.	No
Direct3D	Yes, but not if the TU3-HDMI screen is set to primary	No
DirectDraw	Yes	Yes
OpenGL	Yes, but not in full screen, windowed only	No

#### TU3-HDMI is not working properly on Mac System.

#### Answer:

Available features on Mac system are provided by DisplayLink<sup>™</sup> device driver. For latest device driver and supported features, please visit <u>http://www.displaylink.com/mac</u>.

#### **Limited Warranty**

TRENDnet warrants its products against defects in material and workmanship, under normal use and service, for the following lengths of time from the date of purchase.

TU3-HDMI – 2 Years Limited Warranty

AC/DC Power Adapter, Cooling Fan, and Power Supply carry 1 year warranty.

If a product does not operate as warranted during the applicable warranty period, TRENDnet shall reserve the right, at its expense, to repair or replace the defective product or part and deliver an equivalent product or part to the customer. The repair/replacement unit's warranty continues from the original date of purchase. All products that are replaced become the property of TRENDnet. Replacement products may be new or reconditioned. TRENDnet does not issue refunds or credit. Please contact the point-of-purchase for their return policies.

TRENDnet shall not be responsible for any software, firmware, information, or memory data of customer contained in, stored on, or integrated with any products returned to TRENDnet pursuant to any warranty.

There are no user serviceable parts inside the product. Do not remove or attempt to service the product by any unauthorized service center. This warranty is voided if (i) the product has been modified or repaired by any unauthorized service center, (ii) the product was subject to accident, abuse, or improper use (iii) the product was subject to conditions more severe than those specified in the manual.

Warranty service may be obtained by contacting TRENDnet within the applicable warranty period and providing a copy of the dated proof of the purchase. Upon proper submission of required documentation a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number will be issued. An RMA number is required in order to initiate warranty service support for all TRENDnet products. Products that are sent to TRENDnet for RMA service must have the RMA number marked on the outside of return packages and sent to TRENDnet prepaid, insured and packaged appropriately for safe shipment. Customers shipping from outside of the USA and Canada are responsible for return shipping fees. Customers shipping from outside of the USA are responsible for custom charges, including but not limited to, duty, tax, and other fees.

WARRANTIES EXCLUSIVE: IF THE TRENDNET PRODUCT DOES NOT OPERATE AS WARRANTED ABOVE, THE CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY SHALL BE, AT TRENDNET'S OPTION, REPAIR OR REPLACE. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. TRENDNET NEITHER ASSUMES NOR AUTHORIZES ANY OTHER PERSON TO ASSUME FOR IT ANY OTHER LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE, INSTALLATION MAINTENANCE OR USE OF TRENDNET'S PRODUCTS.

TRENDNET SHALL NOT BE LIABLE UNDER THIS WARRANTY IF ITS TESTING AND EXAMINATION DISCLOSE THAT THE ALLEGED DEFECT IN THE PRODUCT DOES NOT EXIST OR WAS CAUSED BY CUSTOMER'S OR ANY THIRD PERSON'S MISUSE, NEGLECT, IMPROPER INSTALLATION OR TESTING, UNAUTHORIZED ATTEMPTS TO REPAIR OR MODIFY, OR ANY OTHER CAUSE BEYOND THE RANGE OF THE INTENDED USE, OR BY ACCIDENT, FIRE, LIGHTNING, OR OTHER HAZARD.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: TO THE FULL EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW TRENDNET ALSO EXCLUDES FOR ITSELF AND ITS SUPPLIERS ANY LIABILITY, WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), FOR INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR FOR LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF INFORMATION OR DATE, OR OTHER FINANCIAL LOSS ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, USE, PERFORMANCE, FAILURE, OR INTERRUPTION OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, AND LIMITS ITS LIABILITY TO REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, OR REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID, AT TRENDNET'S OPTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES WILL NOT BE AFFECTED IF ANY REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN SHALL FAIL OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

# **Governing Law**: This Limited Warranty shall be governed by the laws of the state of California.

Some TRENDnet products include software code written by third party developers. These codes are subject to the GNU General Public License ("GPL") or GNU Lesser General Public License ("LGPL").

Go to <u>http://www.trendnet.com/gpl</u> or <u>http://www.trendnet.com</u> Download section and look for the desired TRENDnet product to access to the GPL Code or LGPL Code. These codes are distributed WITHOUT WARRANTY and are subject to the copyrights of the developers. TRENDnet does not provide technical support for these codes. Please go to <u>http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.txt</u> or <u>http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl.txt</u> for specific terms of each license.

PWP05202009v2

V2.0R (09/15/2014)

# TRENDNET®

# Product Warranty Registration

Please take a moment to register your product online. Go to TRENDnet's website at http://www.trendnet.com/register

> TRENDnet 20675 Manhattan Place Torrance, CA 90501. USA

Copyright ©2014. All Rights Reserved. TRENDnet.